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January 13, 2013 
 
The Questions and Answer Period for the Request for Proposal for Planning Services: Port 
Washington Streetscape Design Program has ended.  The following are the questions 
received during this time period and the corresponding answer: 
 

• Does the Town have a construction budget? 
This Request for Proposal is for design and planning. The Town has not determined a 
construction budget yet. 

  
• Would modifications to the street cross section and alignment be considered? 

A modification such as a pedestrian bump out to shorten crossing distance, as shown in 
the Town’s Complete Streets Policy, is one of the appropriate tools. All improvements are 
limited to the existing Town Right of Way 

  
• Does the project scope include new roadway and sidewalk surfaces? 

It is not the intent of the project to replace all existing surfaces. However, a targeted 
surface treatment in furtherance of a safety or aesthetic goal is an acceptable suggestion. 

  
• Are additional drainage improvements anticipated? 

It is not the Town’s expectation to redesign all drainage in the project area. 
  

• What plans exist covering the project area? 
The Town completed and adopted a Complete Streets Policy and a Shared Vision Plan 
for Port Washington. The Town also adopted a Business Overlay District that is now part 
of the Town Zoning Code. The civic group Residents for  a More Beautiful Port 
Washington prepared a plan in 2012. This plan was not adopted by the Town and the 
Town was not part of the preparation of this document.  
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